
RFP: TVN0051 

ADDENDUM 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

LAMAR BEACH MASTER PLAN 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Addendum No: 2 Date of Addendum: March 11, 2015 

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

I. Questions: 

Q8. Is there any new program already planned for the park or will it be determined strictly 
through the stakeholder/public participation process? 

AS. No new program is currently planned. Any new programs will be determined through 
the master plan process. 

Q9. Do you have a fee budget established for the project? 

A9. $200,000 

QlO. Page 3, item b.i refers to a "youth event". What is this and how is it related to this 
project? 

AlO. Section Ill (Scope of Work) of document 0500, subsection 2.b.i. is hereby deleted and 
replaced with the following language: 

i. "Consultant shall conduct public meeting #2. The purpose of this meeting will be 
to present preliminary concepts, with an emphasis on demonstrating how public 
input has influenced the concepts, and solicit feedback, generate alternate ideas, 
etc." 

Qll. Is it PARD's intention that the Consultant will be responsible for posting to and 
managing of any/all project information on the City's web site? 

All. PARD staff will post and manage information to the City's Parks and Recreation 
Project web site. It is the consultant's responsibility to provide project information to 
PARD in a format appropriate for web site posting. 
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Q12. The "Proposal Preparation Instructions" refer to submission of a "system solution". 
What is intended by a system solution? 

A12. The "system solution" is an opportunity for the proposer to detail how they intend to 
address the requirements presented in the Scope of Work. 

Q13 . The outline in the "lamar Beach Master Plan Scope of Work" prepared by the 
Purchasing Office is prepared in one format but the "Proposal Preparation Instructions" 
describe a "technical plan ... by tasks". Which format should we use for our Scope of 
Services? 

A13. Follow the Proposal Format in the 0600 document (Proposal Preparation Instructions 
and Evaluation Factors) for your proposal submission. 

II. Additionallnformation 

The attendance sheet for the pre-bid meeting held on February 25, 2015 is attached. 

Ill. All OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

APPROVED BY: 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Vendor Name 

Terry N" olso , Sr. Buyer Specialist 
Purch sing Office 

Authorized Signature 

March 11, 2015 
Date 

Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH YOUR 
RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE 
GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 
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PURCHASING OFFICE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET 
Bid No & RFP 1VN0051 - Lamar Beach Master Plan Meeting Date: 2/25/15 
~escription: - ---- -

Check Type of Pre Bid/Proposal __ X Bid Opening 

Meeting: Place/Room: Purchasing Office Conference Room 

Buyer: Terry Nicholson 
Please Print Legibly 

Company I Agency /Dept. I Phone Email 
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